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To: Roland H. Cobb, Commissioner 

From: James Glyml Frost, Depi2ty . 
Re: Deer for a Zoo 

December 2, 1952 

Dept. Inland Fisheries and Game 

l>ept. Attorney General 

This will aclmO'Wlege receipt or .. 7011r memo or November 24th 
with the attached letter from Governor Pqne, in which he mentions 
.the approval of the council toward yoo.r request, and a letter frail 
Francis E, Fuller of Bridgeport, Connecticut, who inq uires as to 
the possibil1 ty .of getting does ,for a zoo in Bridgeport. You aak 
it you may properly proYide a deer for this zoo.· 

It is the opinion ot this office that under the provisions ot 
section 11 of Chapter 33 of the Revised Statutes, -it W0Uld be per­
missible for the s ·tate of Maine, for advertising pu.rposea, to provide 
a deer for· the Bridgeport ZooJ. The third paragra}Jh ill section 11 seems 
to b~ the only authorit," by which eu.ch action oow.d be taken, and .it 
would appear that the gift would be consistent With the intent of the 
act. 

jgf/c 

James Glynn Frost 
Deputy .Attorney- General 


